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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    CBPS REALTY       
PROJECT NO.:   18-20 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 35, BLOCK 1, LOT 21.2 
REVIEW DATE:   14 NOVEMBER 2019  
MEETING DATE:   21 NOVEMBER 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: FUSCO ENGINEERING  
 

 
1. A well has been located on the plan sheet to provide water service for the site. The site is 

located in the Town’s Consolidated Water District 1. Comments from Town Engineer, Jim 
Osborne, concerning the installation of a well within the water district to service a commercial 
property should be received. 
 

2. The project has applied to the Town of Newburgh Bureau of Fire Prevention for a waiver for 
sprinklers on the building. Status of the request should be addressed with the Board. 
 

3. The DOT details should be revised to reflect the repair overlay rather than the full section 
pavement identified. 
 

4. The landscaping along the easterly portion of the site appears to conflict with proposed 
fencing. It is unclear if the landscaping is inside or outside the fence. 
 

5. Submission to County Planning is required. 
 

6. A Public Hearing is required for the proposed site plan. 
 

7. This office would recommend a Negative Declaration based on recent revision to the plans and 
submission of appropriate reports.  
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 

_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/JLC 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 




























